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e .

i e “Scopes of Work” and “Special Reguirements” for an upcoming
Elmm}tgant‘tga(:hn i% thm‘d (!f!fﬁpel. Please review to determine if you would be able to saglsiyk ttlllle
requirements (as applicable), and intereste(} in rasgonding; if so, please “Ci OSES
appropriate areas below and respond to this email confirming the same. Please pay OSE
attention to the various sections and the “SPECIAL/MINIMUM® reyuiivuicnts for cach, an
confirm your ability and availability to satisfy “ALL” sections/scopes.

Sections 2.6.1 — 2.6.3; 2.30.1 & 2.10.2; 2.27.1 & 2.17.2 and 3.1 10 3.11 — ?aymg very
Ele:se attention to .'Se:r:t:iom;3 ’3.2.1 & 3.2.2, 3.3.1 & 3.3.2, and 3.6 (and the requirements of
each). (While you are not bidding at this time, be mindful your response strong}y mﬂuences
SBED’s determination as it relates to a potential SBE Measure). So plegu:se be diligent in your
review of the information and respond accordingly, based on your ability to meet ALL the
applicable requirements.

Are you able to satisfy the requirements of the attached documents (ITB)?
YES _ NOX

Do you have prior experience consistent with the requirements of this ITB?
YES __ NO?{

Can you meet the following requirements of Section 3.1?

Are you able to meet the requirements of Section 3.3 (Task) for the following
Groups?

+ GroupOne () - BusDivision VES_ NOX

+ Group Two (2) —Rail Division YES_  NOYX
Are you able to meet the requirements (in “General”) for the following Groups?

¢ GroupOne(1) - YES NO )_(

¢ GroupTwo(z) YES_ NOY

I am “NOT” interested in this solicitation.

Name of Firm: [3/ Z/f B @F}pf' R C 0 SBE Exp. Date: A
Owner’s Names: Z.( WRBIE. p RICE. Sigoa ” A

Please respond by 2:00pm, Wednesday Noveinber 7, 2012,

{Respond to the “Verification “whether you are interested or not (choosing “Yes” or “No"), as

this helps SBD in the determination of measures). Any questions, contact me at the number
below.

Vivian Q. Walters, Jr.
Contract Development Specialist 11

Regulatory and Economic Resources Department - Small Business Development Division
111 NW 1st Street #19 Floor, Miami, Fl 33128

waligrv@miamidadegov % Office (305) 375-3138 | &Fax (305) 375-3160
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Find attached the “Scopes of Work” and “Special Requirements” for an upcoming
Invitation to Bid (ITB). Please review to determine if you would be able to satisfy the
requirements {as applicable), and interested in responding; if so, please check the
appropriate areas below and respond t6 this email confirming the same. Please pay "CLOSE”
attention to the varigyg sections and the “SPECIAL/MINIMUM’® requirements for each, and
confirm your ability and availability to satisfy “ALL” sections/scopes.

See Sections 2.6.1 — 2.6.3; 2.10.1 & 2.10.2; 2.17.0 & 2.17.2 and 3.1 to 3.11 — Paying very
close attention to Sections 3.2.1 & 3.2.2, 3.3 & 3.3.2, and 3.6 (and the requirements of
each]. (While you are not bidding at this time, b mindful your response strongly influences
SBD’s determination as it relates to a potential SBE Measure). So please be diligént in"your
review of the information and respond accordingly, based on your ability to meet ALL the
applicable requirements.

Are you able to satisfy the requirements of the attached documents (ITB)?
YES_  Noy (Nat camkeﬁﬁiyﬁ

Do you have prior experience consistent with the requirements of this ITB?
YES_ NOY (N&Y as many as tequited. {‘Jn‘y MDY

Can you meet the following requirements of Section 3.1?

Are you able to meet the requirements of Section 3.3 (Task) for the following
Groups? '

* GroupOme(1) - Bus Division YESY No_
* GroupTwo (2) -Rail Division YESY No_
Are you able to meet the requirements (in ”“iﬁmg;_ﬂ”)“fw thie following Groups?
* GroupOmne (1) YESY No_
* GroupTwo(2) YES { NO _

— Lam “NOT” interested in this solicitation,

Name of Firm: _ex Chomical (pmorcion SBE Exp. Date: _, 3[19)0015

Owner’s Name: %@af&u iz Q;mn}& Signature: __ 49 =
Please respond by 2:00pm, Wednesday November 7, 2012, / /’/

(Respond to the “Verification “whether you are interested or not (choosing “Yes” or “No”), as
this helps $BD in the determination of measures). Any questions, contact me at the number

Vivian O. Walters, Jr.

Contract Development Specialist 1T

Regulatory and Economic Resources Department - Small Business Development Division
11 NW 1st Street #19 Floor, Miami, Fl 33128

welerv@miamidadegsov % Office (305) 375-3138 | & PFax (308) 3753160



QUESTIONNAIRE

Smal Business Devefopment {SB‘D},funder Business aAffairs, 3 Division of the Department of Regulatory
and £conomic Resources is Fequesting information on the Bidder's experience and capability to provide

Provide the number of years that your firm has been in axistente and the primary market(s) served !
serve,

Since., 63

Provide a detailed description of at least three {3) comparable contracts which your firm has fejther)

Ongoing or completed within the past five (5] years that relates to the SCopes of work detailed in.this
project

8. Name of Client: N‘la‘ami D&»f}@« aﬂ“‘n‘_{f

Contract duration Bue, Stati on
Contact name and number

b. Name of Client-
Contract duration
Contact name and number

. Name of Client:
Contract duration
Contact name and number

Pieasé provide any additionai information"t’hat"rsu;:&parts your ability to-quality for award of ,subject
contract,




Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources
Small Business Development Division
Certified Firms as of

MIAMIDADE
COUNTY November 05,2012
(Certified in Specific Categories Below)
TRADE CATEGORIES
FIRM NAME CONTACT ADDRESS PHONE / FAX
CERT NO. BUSN. EXP. DATE
50530 Chemicals (Not Otherwise Classified)
ALLIED PAPER CO LORRAINE PRICE 13741 SW 147th Ave * Miami, FL 33196-0000 305-251-8866 / 305-232-8257
11057 MICRO/SBE 05/31/2015
GLOCECOL, L. L.C. CECITH LONDONO 10302 NW South River Dr, Bay #23 * Medley, FL 33178- 305-887-4513 / 305-888-4801
12558 MICRO/SBE 04/30/2015 0000
REX CHEMICAL CORPORATION BEATRIZ GRANJA " 2270 NW 23rd St * Miami, FL 33142 305-634-2471 / 305-634-5546
13804 MICRO/SBE 03/31/2015

48536  Detergent, Car Washing, Cold Water Type

ALLIED PAPER CO LORRAINE PRICE 13741 SW 147th Ave * Miami, FL 33196-0000 305-251-8866 / 305-232-8257
11057 MICRO/SBE 05/31/2015

CROSSCO AMERICA CORPORATION (AKA LANCO & HARRIS) FLORENTINO BLANCO 5883 NW 37th Ave * Miami, FL 33142-2009 305-638-5050 / 305-635-5050
12247 SBE 08/31/2014

DIXON GREGORY MOBILE CAR WASH AND LAWN SERVICE GREGORY DIXON 3550 NW 194th Ter * Miami, FL. 33056-0000 305-917-3876 / N/A
14733 MICRO/SBE 10/31/2014

REX CHEMICAL CORPORATION ‘BEATRIZ GRANJA 2270 NW 23rd St * Miami, FL 33142 305-634-2471 / 305-634-5546
13804 MICRO/SBE 03/31/2015

TOTAL CONNECTION INC. JOSEPH ORUKOTAN, SR. P.O. Box 2303 * Opa-Locka, FL 33055 305-651-3771/ 305-651-3071

, 10625 SBE 04/30/2015

Total # of Certified and Under Review E_._‘:w" 6

* Firms that have timely submitted re-certification applications which are "Under Review" are listed in red. Firms listed in red with "Under Review" designation in the Expiration Date column have not received final
approval. You may contact the firm or SBD for approval status.

*Firms with "Under Review” designations may request an expedited certification review by submitting documentation relative to their participation on an upcoming project. Contact SBD (305-375-2378) for more
information.
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